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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
E

From: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.comsg>

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 11:44 AM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc: 'SUR’; Julie Mangubat

Subject: FW: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - ES84Z, || 10004937
Attachments: Ol Report.pdf; TP Report pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for ESB4Z. They have chosen Mr. Kenneth Kong to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Tel 167556142

Fax : 67557719

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E |vy.rf@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget
Direct i

mnsurance __ ..

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This emall is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the Intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,



confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments {email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been walved and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-lune) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 7:32 PM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Julie Mangubat <julie. n@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Re: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - ES84Z, || C10004937

Dear Madam,
Our selection as below :-
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Pls assist to arrange for survey.
Thank you.

Rgds

June Phua

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Tel :67556142

Fax : 67557719

From: Cheng Hoe Motar Pte Ltd (Yishun-June) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 1:37 PM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Julie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com sg>
Subject: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - ESB4Z,

Hi ley,

Vehicle is not in yet.
Pls provide surveyor listing for selection.
Thank you.

Regds

June Phua

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Tel :67556142

Fax : 67557719

From: Ivy Ratllia

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 1:28 PM

To: Julie Mangubat ; Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)
Subject: RE: Enquiry of Liability - ES842Z,



WITHQUT PREJ ﬁUICE
Dear Sir,

Would you want us to proceed for survey? Please confirm.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E lvy.ri@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget
D:grect E’:-’;:“g

insurance ..

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sq

autongeneral

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
i  § .

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and Is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This emall is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been walved and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
emall is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (emall) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. it may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised,

From: lulie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2019 3:34 PM

To: Cheng Hoe Maotor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June) <chmaotor @singnet.com.sg>; vy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Enquiry of Liability - ESB4Z,

Without Prejudice



Dear Sir -
Let us proceed with direct settlement.

Thank you,
-Julie

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 23 December, 2019 7:50 PM

To: vy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Julie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Enquiry of Liability - ES84Z,

Dear Madam,

OUR CLIENT : ES84Z
DOA ¢ 16/12119 @1545hrs
YOUR INSURED : SKS8220Z

Attach herewith our client's report. Pls advise the following -
1) Has your insured reported the accident to you?

2) Pls advise |s he admitted fault?

3) Are you agree on DIRECT SETTLEMENT?

4) if possible, pls email a copy of your insured's report to us.
Thank you

Rads,

June

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Tel :67556142

Fax : 67557719

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and Is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect
views of Auto & General, This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure
of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.
This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General [SEA) Services Pte.
Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the

4



stated.author but may not reflect views of Auto & General, This email is confidential and subject to
copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have
not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not
‘the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General
does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte.
Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments {email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to
copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have
not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not
the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General
does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services
Pte. Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the
intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived
and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant
that this email is error or virus free.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |D: 705G
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: ESB4Z
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 17 Dec 2019
| Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Mode!: VIOS 15 E (AUTO)
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2018
Engine No.: 2NR5272579
| ChassisNo: MR2B23F3001148643
Maximum Power Output: }?D RW" Elﬂﬁ ;IJhP]
Open Market Value: - 5-13_,399.@_ .
arigina! Registration Date: 28 Nov2018
First Registration Date: 28 Nov 2018
;- Tra_nrsfr.r Count: 0 _ -
| Actual ARF Paid: $13,390.00
| Intended PARF Rebate Details
| TARFENgENRY: Yes .
| PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 27 Nov 2028
PARF Rebate Amount: $10,042.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
‘ COE Expiry Date: 27 Nov 2028
COE Category: ~ A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
| COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $28,000.00
COE Rebate Amount: 55504400
Total Rebate Amount: $35,086.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Dec 2019

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBefore Dereglnput?FUNCTION _ID=F03...

Page | of |

17/12/2019



" MCHMTBIGETE | Chang Hos Moior P Lic - Yishun
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 171122018 1828
SUBMITTED BY: JUNE PHLLA LIAN HUA

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 Mwﬂhuﬁhdhwbmthﬂmm
2 This Form must be 1ha Pal andior the Authorised Driver.

Dale Of Repor 1711272018 18:25

Dale Of Accidant 16/12/2018 15:45

Exact Location Of Accident BT BATOK WEST AVE 5-SLIP RD TO BT BATOK ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number ESBAZ

nName Of Registered Owner TAN LIAN WATT

NRIC Mo S0734705G

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-98412345
Ahemative Phona No OFFICE-88412245
Manutacturer TOYOTA

Model VIOS-1.5 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident DRIVING TUITION

Mywdlhnmmymrmhmmmpdny NO
for repalr to your vehicle?

W No, Piease stale action to be laken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleal Policy NO

Policy Number 5105794862-01

Cover Note Number EXP 27.11.2020

Name of Driver SETH LIM JUN WEI
NRIC No 5085342506

Date Of Birth 2B/09/1905
Occupatkan INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 161212018

Diriving Experiance 0 YEAR AND 0 MONTH
Gander MALE

Mobile Numbar {LOCAL) +B65-03205746
Fax Number

Contact Numbaer

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Poge 1 of 14



Address BLK 138C LORONG 1A TOA PAYOH, 05-30
Posicode 313138

Was driver an employee of the insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the insured  OTHER - L-LEARNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicla i

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Type Of Accidant

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waeathar Conditions AFTER RAIN
Road Surface WET

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this sccident? NOD

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved In the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parson(s) NO
soliciting/ofMering acciden! claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: : TAN LIAN WATT (DRIVING INSTRUCTOR )
GENDER: : MALE

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station
Was nolice of intended Prosecution given? NO

I Yes,against whom?
REFER ATTACH
Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES

W-mmﬂﬂowwcﬂmﬂ? NG
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SKs82202

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour HONDA (WHITE)

Details Of Properties FRONT

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver BOON KIA WEE, EDWIN
NRIC/Passport Number S7B36643E

Contact Number

Address

Posicoda

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)
Page 2 of 14



SKETCHPLAN  VEHICLENO.. _ LS ¥PZ
INSURER :
IMPORTANT NOTICE DATE & TIME: _1{///] € 3 Cijn

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or th ithorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhelding of material
facts may allow insurance companles to repudiate policy llabllity.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies s not an admission of policy llabllity on the part of the insurance
companies.

5‘. PUTY TaI3E TERTRITHE T b referred Lo the Folice Tor imvestigation

6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made avallable aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [ “GIA") mayfare permitted to collect, use,
disciose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out In this [form] and any other personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer [collectively the "Personal Information®) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all Insureris) who have Insured
wehide(s) involved In this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

[il} Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(v} administering my claims |including the malling of correspondence, statements, Involces, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

[v) complylng with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s} invalved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(¢} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms}, which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management In present and all future claims.

(e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{i) to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

é/é—‘ il X wirlé
hpw[ure"

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre 'S
Date & Time: ' [if driveer is not the policyholder) Name: \b
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

GIARME SketehPlanf o, VA 1



SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Decekwd Occurad o .*L/nﬁ*} @_31,;%[,,1 A +ha ebiro 5/,?;.L

Mod - ﬂ Sf.yy. 19 cLz,é ‘ff?f’-&f w{w\f Marn rooed .

(v KSEIPVZ ot v B Lelarrd -

Mp o (e 'Frifw’-w'{_./
S

Nmzmmhimh‘mrﬂmymlMﬁmmeﬁmhmhﬂmmwmﬂn

under your own comprehensive policy. Please check with your policy for more information.

DECLARATION

I/We declare the loregoing particulars are true In every respect.
A plir Y il

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Clrlrl\!r:mml‘s Signature '
Date & Time: {If driver is not licyhoider] Name: @

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
GIARME SketchPtanform v3 () Claim Own Poliey (/) Claim Third Party () Reporting Only )

{ ) Claim OD/TP at other workshap ( )




Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Bk 119, Yistan Industral Park A 8013747382, Smgapore T6876]

TEL: 67556142 (Y1S) FAX: 67557719 (Y1S)

GST20101 158 RCBE NO-201001 153E

Emnil: chmotoriisingnet comoag

[L R4 2

P [Budad Diwed

M/S:  BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE
190 CLEMENCEAL AVENUE Estimate No:  ES2090008
#03-01 SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRE Date: 08 Jan 2020
SINGAPORE 239924 Policy No: 5105794862-01
TEL: 62212111 FAX: 67250853 Vih Reg No: ES847
ATTN: Motor Claim Department | THE MOTOR Maoke/Model:  NISSAN SUNNY |.6EXM
WS Ref: TP-BUDGET DIRECT Chassis No: INICFANIAZ0111246
Claim Type: Third Party 2y A Fheak,” Engine No: QG16427971
Accident Date: 16/1272019 A Reg. Date: 23/07.2008
TP Veh Reg No:  SKS8220Z forty B g ay & "é}'
g
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :ES847 PAGE: 1/
Description LiPrice  Quantity List Price Amount
-] S5
List Price Lo
I REAR BUMPER 452.00 | PC 45200 "
? REAR BUMPER RH SIDE RETAINER 133.90 | P 24T 3390 —
1 REAR BUMPER RH REFLECTOR 103.30 e Jdie 030 A
4 REAR BUMPER CLIPS 1.50 6 pcs ey 2100 —
§ REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 19710 I PC £ 0.0 1—
6 REAR BOOT 658.70 I PC 7 65870 "
7 REAR BOOT LOGO 50,20 e A 020 —
% REAR BOOT EMBLEM VIOS' 43,60 | PC A 4360 —
9 REAR BOOT EMBLEM 'E' 349.90) | PC e 399 —
10 REAR BOOT INNER LOCK 360.42 | PC T 15042
i1 REAR BOOT INNER RUBBER 166.40 1 e fm Jesa0 ‘.?\
12 REAR CENTRE PANEL 620,10 I PC 7C g0
3,046.62
Less 25% T6H1.66 228494
Labour
13 REMOVE AND REFIX REAR BUMPER ASSY, TAIL LAMPS. TO 700,00 I LA 00,00 SPep
CUTTING, WELDING AND RENEW REAR PANEL KNOCK AND
REPAIR REAR RH FENDER AND REALIGN THE SAME
14 PUTTY AND RESPRAY ON REAR BUMPER, REINFORCEMENT, 85000 I LA o PIoy
REAR PANEL, BOOT, REAR RH FENDER
IS RUSTPROOFING 60,00 | LA o000 TeL
16 REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE CAMERA RESET & REPOSITION 40,00 | PC 4000 —
1, 8500,00 1,650.00
Total S8 3.934.96
Add GST @ ™ 275.44
Total Amount Pavable S5 421042

For Cheng Hg:JHnlnr Pre Lid

f

i 'll

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



m W F {—4@?1(-64‘"\
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Ik 1015, Yishun Indusstria| Puck A #01.¥74/362, Singapore TH78 ] ['S 8z
TEL 87356142 (YIS) FAX: 67557719 (Y15)  Emal:
GST201001 158 RCH NO-201001 1 45 E

M/S: BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE
#03-01 SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRE
SINGAPORE 239924

TEL: 62212111 FAX: 67250853

ATTN:  Motor Claim Department \ THE MOTOR
WS Ref: TP-BUDGET DIRECT

Claim Type: Third Party N A h o

Accident Date; 1671272019

TPVehRegNo: sksk0z  Phhune, 4 @ pciay

DO el O A el b

-
(=]

1

14

15
15

ingne Lo ag

P [ Budget Dincd

Estimate No:  ES2090008

Date:

08 Jan 2020

Policy No. 5105794862-01

Veh Reg No:  ES84Z 7. TA e S 1 VEA Y
Make/Model: Nﬁﬁmﬂ&(mrrm
Chassis No: RHEFANS626HH 246
Engine No:

QG279 H—
Reg Date: 23422008 /1 Payy

“ot,
Repair Cost to V. : PAGE:1/)
Deseription UiPrice  Quantity List Price Amount
] b}
List Price ﬁ
REAR BUMPER 45200 I PC " AS1L00 "
REAR BUMPER RH SIDE RETAINER 133.90 1P P77 3390
REAR BUMPER RH REFLECTOR 103.30 e A map 7 2
REAR BUMPER CLIPS 150 6 pcs e 21p) —
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 397,10 I PC z 9110 22—
REAR BOOT 658.70 | PC 638,70 e
REAR BOOT LOGO 50.20 I BC 5020 ——
REAR BOOT EMBLEM VIOS' 4360 I PC Ae 4160 —
REAR BOOT EMBLEM 'E' 19,90 1 PC AL 1990 —
REAR BOOT INNER LOCK 36042 1 pC Po 36042 {
REAR BOOT INNER RUBBER 166.40 e A 16640 B
REAR CENTRE PANEL 620,10 Lee gm0k .
J 0662 3
Leas 25% 76166 2,254 9%
Labaur
REMOVE AND REFIX REAR BUMPER ASSY, TAIL LAMPS. TO 700,00 I LA 100.00 Sy
CUTTING, WELDING AND RENEW REAR PANEL. KNOCK AND
REPAIR REAR RH FENDER AND REALIGN THE SAME
PUTTY AND RESPRAY ON REAR BUMPER, REINFORCEMENT,  $50.00 I LA 8£50.00 ?33'(
REAR PANEL, ROOT, REAR RH FENDER
RUSTPROGFING 60.00 i LA s0.00 7
REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE CAMERA RESET & REPOSITION 40.00 I PC 4000 v
1,650,00 1.650.00
Toul 58 3,934.96
) Add GST @ ™ 27544
_.#_ L 4 I: AR Total Amount Peyable S§.4,21042
' ' Npg .00
\ < ' —
Ly ﬂq'}. i {
L - ﬂ
L
| 22—

o Gt p¥ 3 {1’/7‘-?3

-




I 4 L7L” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- TEL: &256 3561 FAN: B258 4315

Reg No: 198607198R GST Reg No, 18-8607188-R

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Rel - CS/AGI19022789/Kyd3n2

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE) I||I|II|I’III|II
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01 .

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE ~ oe:  18-03:2020

239924

Insured Veh.  SKS 82202 ~ [veh. | ES B4Z

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10004837 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 222018

venicle Farticulars

(a) . c.C 1408

Make & Model TOYOTAVIOSE

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018

Chassis No. MR2B23F3001148643 Colour - METALLIC PEARL WHITE
Odometer 24844 Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM

General GOOD

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 YOKOHAMA 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/60 R15 YOKOHAMA 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |18580R15 YORKOHAMA T mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/%0 R15 YOKOHAMA 7mm

Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

16/12/2018

Survey heid at CHENG HOE MOTOR PL

BLK 1018 YISHUN IND. PARK A
#01-374/382
SINGAPORE TE8T61

AYTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON AWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

" [ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. ES 842

REAR BUMPER

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirdal Pam, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Noc 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607108-R

1 BUCKLED 452.00 452.00
1|REAR BUMPER RH SIDE RETAIMNER DISTORTED 133.80 133.80
1|REAR BUMFER RH REFLECTOR SERVICEABLE 103.30
B|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @53.50 NECESSARY 21.00 21.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BUCKLED 38710 387.10
1|REAR BOOT BENT 658.70 658.70
1|REAR BOOT LOGO NECESSARY 50.20 50.20
1|REAR BOOT EMBLEM "VI0OS8® MECESSARY 43,60 43.860
1|REAR BOOT EMBLEM "E" NECESSARY 38.90 39.90
1|REAR BOOT INNER LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 3e0.42
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT INNER RUBBER SERVICEABLE 166.40
1|REAR CENTRAL PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 82010
LABOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -761.66 44810
2,284,856 1,347.30

LABOUR

REMOVE AND REFIX REAR BUMPER ASSY,TAIL T00.00 £00.00

LAMPS.TO CUTTING WELDING AND RENEW REAR

PANEL KNOCK AND REPAIR REAR RH FENDER AND

REALIGN THE SAME INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF

REAR BOOT INNER LOCK AND REAR CENTRAL PANEL.

PUTTY AND RESPRAY ON REAR 850.00 750.00

BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REAR PANEL BOOT REAR

RH FENDER.

RUSTPROOFING. 80.00 30.00

REMOVE & REFIX REVERSE CAMERA RESET & 40.00 40.00

REPOSITION.

1,650.00 1,320.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,934.96 2,667.30

Report Ref No, CS/AGI19022789/Kyd3n2

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER DF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Aspoart In mads salsly for ife use snd benafit of fhe Clisnt nemed on fhe frent page of this Rmpon




